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MAIDSLAND EMPLOYMENT AGENCY LIMITED

Code 4m5% PLY-101Y
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flat D, 7/F, Hennessy Apartment, 48 Percival St., Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
(Causeway Bay MTR Station Exit C)

&% 2971 0818 / 2971 0838
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Shop 3087, 3/F,In-City Kar Shing Building, 17 Kau Yuk Road, Yuen Long, N.T.
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Applicants Information Sheet BHz5 A &kl

Care of Toddler

IERASN 5 (1-3)

Care of Children

HERE/ NZ (4-12)

M

Care of Elderly RS

Care of Disabled | fRREZEZE A1

Care of Bedridden | BERARNA A+

Care of Pets HRAEEY)

Household Works | 2275 v
Car Washing HE

Gardening FTEEfEE

Cooking SEE v
Driving A

Overseas Experience 84 TAEL&KER

Hong Kong T 6Y.7M
Singapore s

Taiwan =

Malaysia LSy Tt

Middle East HER

Macau P

Other HoAth

Home Country JFRAEH,

Language Skills sE=§EH

Learning Fair Good
2Eh e 58
EzE Mandarin
&I EE Cantonese
s English v

Name ## Age i 45 CRPRICORN _msa
Nationality [£7%5 FILIPINO Date of Birth t{4: HH 1979

Gender £ F Marital Status 4S8R SEPARATED

Education 2/ SENIOR HIGH Height & & 165 ™
Religion 7% CATHOLIC Weight #525 65 KG

In the Family No.fE & HET 4 Son / Age T8 H/IFE: 3 / 15Y,19Y,26Y

Brother / Sister Stat#btk |3/ 1 Daughter / Age Z 5L 8 HIFHR |1 / 24y

Address i

Care of Babies AR EE 5 v ) PN

AR AR 1075 IR 40 ]

Maidsland Employment Agency Limited




Previous Duties #\{FT/E 1

Country T_{EHfEf HO MAN TIN Salary T&
Duration T {EHA] DEC 2018 0 peC 2020 No. to Serve &7 A B 5
Reason to Leave Rfi/RA FINISHED CONTRACT
~| Care of Babies el NEW BORN Mths A Care of Toddler TSN 5 (1-3) Yrs jg%
v| Care of Children  IEEE/INZ (4-12) 4v,6Y Yrs % Care of Elderly IR Yrs 5%
Care of Disabled  TARENE A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden  H&EEEMA A+
Care of Pets IEEEY) Household Works 7%
Car Washing BEE Gardening FIHIERE
| Cooking =T Driving EEp
Country T-{FH%h TSEUNG KWAN O Salary T&
Duration T {EHAR JAN 2021 to AUG 2021 No. to Serve 4&E 75 A B 3
Reason to Leave R FINANCIAL PROBLEM
v| Care of Babies HEREER 5 NEW BORN Mths H Care of Toddler R4S (1-3) Yrs 5%
Care of Children  THEE/NZ (4-12) Yrs % Care of Elderly ~ [RRAEH Yrs ik
Care of Disabled  TAREs A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden  H&EEEMA A+
Care of Pets g Household Works 5275
Car Washing VEEL Gardening FTHERIEE
+| Cooking ZHE Driving By

Previous Duties #{¥T/E 3

Country T {EithEL TUEN MUN Salary T&
Duration Iﬂ;/ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ SEPT 2021 to AUG 2025 No. to Serve %Hﬁ?%]\%& 3
Reason to Leave B[R FINISHED
Care of Babies R 5 Mths H Care of Toddler HERAL 5 (1-3) Yrs js%
v| Care of Children  HEEE/NZ (4-12) 9y Yrs % Care of Elderly HEEEE Yrs %
Care of Disabled  [EEEFEE: A+ Yrs ji% Care of Bedridden  BREHRMNA A+
Care of Pets FREEY) Household Works % #3
Car Washing VEE Gardening FIHEE
v| Cooking SRE Driving e
Other Question HA[IRE
1. Do you eat pork? {REEEFEA? v
2. Accept Day-off not on Sunday? #<EBHAFEEHIH? v
3. Sharing a room with babies / children / elder? {REEEF1/N%/88 G/ 6] E1E? v
4. Are you afraid of dog or cat? {R& & {ffaes? M
5. Do you smoke? {R&rfifEnE? v
6. Do you drink alcohol? {R&ng FEiE? v
7. Have you any prolonged illnesses / undergone surgery ?{R75 {F{o] & BB M80E T iig1E 2 v

If Yes 4175

Declaration by Applicant
| agree and will be responsible for any publication of above information. | hereby confirm that all information and answer give to me is to the best of my knowledge.
“The applicant gives all information with No responsibility holding by our company.” “IL 3 B g E Rk, (T AR BT B L\ T4ERE « 7



